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Program + Degree: Teacher Certification 

STATE MEETS NOT 
DETERMINED 

DOES 
NOT 

MEET 

COMMENTS 

AL X   *https://www.alsde.edu/sec/ec/Pages/outofstatec
ertificates-all.aspx 

AK   X 
*https://education.alaska.gov/teachercertification/
certification/initial 

AZ X   
*https://www.azed.gov/educator-
certification/forms-and-information/reciprocity 

AR   X 

*http://dese.ade.arkansas.gov/divisions/educator%
20effectiveness/educator-licensure/licensure-by-
reciprocity 

CA Meets   *https://www.ctc.ca.gov/credentials/out-of-state-
app 

CO   X *http://www.cde.state.co.us/cdeprof/coloradoreci
procity 

CT  X  *https://portal.ct.gov/SDE/Certification/Out-of-
State-Certified-Teachers 

DE X   *https://www.doe.k12.de.us/Page/3504 

FL X   
*http://www.fldoe.org/teaching/certification/path
ways-routes/certified-teacher-or-
administrator.stml 

http://dese.ade.arkansas.gov/divisions/educator%20effectiveness/educator-licensure/licensure-by-reciprocity
http://dese.ade.arkansas.gov/divisions/educator%20effectiveness/educator-licensure/licensure-by-reciprocity
http://dese.ade.arkansas.gov/divisions/educator%20effectiveness/educator-licensure/licensure-by-reciprocity
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GA X   *http://ecs.force.com/mbdata/mbstcprofancw?r
ep=TCL17ST&st=Georgia 

HI   X 
*http://www.hawaiipublicschools.org/ConnectWi
thUs/Employment/LicensureAndCertification/Pa
ges/home.aspx 

ID X   *https://www.sde.idaho.gov/cert-
psc/cert/apply/out-of-state.html 

IL   X *https://www.isbe.net/licensure 

IN X   *https://www.doe.in.gov/licensing/teacher 

IA X   *https://www.teachercertificationdegrees.com/c
ertification/iowa-alternative/ 

KS X   

*https://www.ksde.org/Agency/Division-of-
Learning-Services/Teacher-Licensure-and-
Accreditation/Licensure/License-
Application/Form-2-Out-of-State 

KY X   *http://www.epsb.ky.gov/mod/page/view.php?id
=30 

LA X   *https://www.teachlouisiana.net/Prospect.aspx?
PageID=3203 

ME X   *https://www.maine.gov/doe/cert/faq 

MD  X  
*http://marylandpublicschools.org/about/Pages/

DEE/Certification/apply/Expired-Out-of-State-
Certificate-.aspx 
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MA   X *https://www.doe.mass.edu/licensure/out-state-
applicants.html 

MI  X  *https://www.michigan.gov/mde/0,4615,7-140-
5683_14795_83462---,00.html 

MN   X *https://mn.gov/pelsb/aspiring-
educators/requirements/ 

MS X   *https://www.mdek12.org/OTL/OEL/Reciprocity 

MO X   * https://dese.mo.gov/educator-
quality/certification/become-certified-teacher 

MT  X  *http://opi.mt.gov/LicensureFAQ 

NE  X  https://www.education.ne.gov/tcert/ 

NV X   http://www.doe.nv.gov/Educator_Licensure/Ne
w_Teachers_Out_of_State_Applicants/ 

NH  X  

http://www.doe.nv.gov/Educator_Licensure/New_
Teachers_Out_of_State_Applicants/ 

 

NJ X   

https://nhdoepm.atlassian.net/wiki/spaces/CHD/ov
erview 

 

NM  X  https://webnew.ped.state.nm.us/bureaus/licens
ure/how-to-apply/ 
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NY  X   http://www.highered.nysed.gov/tcert/certific
ate/teachrecother.html 

NC  X  https://ced.ncsu.edu/become-a-teacher/ 

ND  X  https://www.nd.gov/espb/licensure 

OH X   

https://ehe.osu.edu/news/listing/how-become-
teacher-ohio-guide/ 

 

OK  X  https://sde.ok.gov/teacher-certification 

OR X   https://www.oregon.gov/tspc/LIC/Pages/Out-of-
State.aspx 

PA   X 

https://www.education.pa.gov/Educators/Certifi
cation/OutOfState/Pages/Completed-Approved-

Preparation-Program-Outside-of-
Pennsylvania.aspx 

RI  X  
https://www.ride.ri.gov/TeachersAdministrators/
EducatorCertification/PathstoCertification.aspx

#23212-reciprocity 

SC 

Meets 
U.G., 
not 

C.O. 

  

https://ed.sc.gov/educators/teaching-in-south-
carolina/reciprocity/ 

SD   X https://doe.sd.gov/certification/OOS-
Reciprocity.aspx 

TN  X  https://www.tn.gov/education/licensing.html 
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TX   X 
https://tea.texas.gov/texas-

educators/certification/out-of-state-
certification/out-of-state-certified-educators 

UT  X  https://www.schools.utah.gov/licensing 

VT X   
https://education.vermont.gov/educator-

licensure/become-a-vermont-
educator/reciprocity 

VA   
Does 
Not 

Meet 

https://www.doe.virginia.gov/teaching/licensure/ 

WA  X  https://www.k12.wa.us/certification/teacher-
certificate/out-state-applicants-teachers 

WV X   
*https://wvde.state.wv.us/certification/forms/reci
procity.html 

WI X   *https://dpi.wi.gov/licensing/pathways-
licensure/oos-pathways#OOS%20elementary 

WY X   *https://wyomingptsb.com/licensure/out-of-
state-applicants/ 

TERRITORY MEETS NOT 
DETERMINED 

DOES 
NOT 

MEET 

 

American 
Samoa  X  https://www.doe.as/ 

Guam   X https://gcec.guam.gov/faq2/ 
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N. Mariana 
Islands  X  https://www2.ed.gov/about/contacts/state/mp.ht

ml 

Puerto Rico  X  https://www2.ed.gov/about/contacts/state/pr.ht
ml 

Virgin Islands   X http://www.vide.vi/human-resources/568-
general-certification-requirements.html 

 


